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From: Ryan, Angela
Sent: 24 May 2013 08:51
To: Planning

Subject: 20130437

Follow Up Flag: Folicw Lp
Flag Status:  Orange
Aftachments:  Official Copy Title Plan 3 Trinity Close .pdf; Small patch of land 3 Trinty Close 1 jpeg

rrom: oers v
Sent: 24 May 2013 08!

To: Ryan, Angela

et Minty, Stuart; Andrew McSpadden; Jas Rai; Arthur Walford; 'simon mareus'

Subject: Fw: 3 Trinity Jose (Ref:2013/0437/P)

Dear 1 Ryan,

Frther to my email and etechments of 18 My wmm inchodd our commnents on band ovmzship in e ktion to the validity of the applicart’s CAP and ako provided
e OFicial Copy Title Flanor ou om property, Trave atach copies afthe Officia) Tite Mane for the sppticant's property . Thare wetvmo Titk Phre beciuse b
Hdirch 2012, the sppl: et prrchased xtmyp:luh of land (redlned smd 1 ated by am v on the Blan ) ieeee diately o djucent to his house nd this piece of hnd &
separdtely regitere d in the Land Feg

"W do inder stnd that hnd ovmership ¥ vot a plarming consider atiom, howreyer the Council willno doobt wish to assure Eselffhat the CIAP submitted by the
sppliciat & one that is cipabk afbedg o Foered. Asthe Official T Flas show, wihout the < asent afthe otber bindovmers, . oumselues, the ble Spaddane at
muber 1 Trinky Close snd the Wilion Beue Croup, Sr O Erevmry bevws, this pln camot be delioered. Hone of the Jaiover i prepared 1o consent md sach
bas mformedthe Comnc il to this effect

Best wishes.

Disrie and Antr Wltord

31/05/2013



